# **Kilham Parish Council**

Minutes of the Meeting held via livestream on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> January, 2021, 7.00pm

PRESENT:

Clerk: Claire Boston

<u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden (Chairman), Gerry Horner, David Tanner, Geoff Christie, Liz Sellers, Bryan Woodward, Tracey Warrington and Andy Oxley.

0 members of the public attended,.

CIEIR. Claire Doston	
<b>To receive and note any apologies for absence.</b> Merice Marshall, Ward councillors Jane Evison and Jonathan Owen	396/21
Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda. Cllr Tanner declared a non-pecunary interest in item 406/21	397/21

# Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings.

The minutes of the 14<sup>th</sup> December 2020 meeting were agreed to be a true record and duly signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Woodward seconded by Cllr Oxley, all in favour.

# **Public Forum**

No members of the public were present.

Finance - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule.400/21It was proposed by Clir Snowden and seconded by Clir Horner all in favour, that the following<br/>accounts were paid: Wel Medical £50.34 (VAT £8.39, BACs).Payments received:Payments received:- None received<br/>BACs payments were authorised by two councillors onlineBACs payments were authorised by two councillors online

**Budget 2021/2022 –** To discuss and agree thereon **401/21** A resolution was passed to accept the budget, proposed by Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Sellers, all in favour.

Precept 2021/2022 – To discuss and agree thereon402/21A resolution was passed to keep the precept the same at £24,400, proposed by Cllr Christie and<br/>seconded by Cll Horner, all in favour.

# Planning

20/04334/PLF – KILHAM CONSERVATION AREA – Crown reduce 1 no. Oak tree (T1) by 3 metres and re-shape; Crown reduce 1 no. Beech tree (T2) by 1.5 metres. Millstone Lodge North Back Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RX Applicant: Mr G Evans. Application type: Tree Works in conservation Areas No objections, proposed by Cllr Sellers and seconded by Cllr Woodward, all in favour.

20/04117/REM – Erection 6 dwellings following demolition of existing buildings further to planning reference 17/00898/OUT (landscaping to be considered) Land North of White Hall Farm Church Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RQ Applicant: S & P Green. Application type: Approval of Reserved Matters. No objections, proposed by Cllr Woodward and seconded by Cllr Horner, all in favour.

NAME: ...... NUMBER: ......

### 403/21

398/21

399/21

The following planning application was resolved to be granted by ERYC 20/02990/PLF - Change of use from retail to residential accommodation in association with the existing dwelling (retrospective) The Old Ropery East Street Kilham East Yorkshire

# Highways (a) To raise any issues 404/21 Street lamp number 12 South Side is not working Potholes on Berrimans Lane. North Back Lane. Kilham Road and the entrance of Pasture Close. (b) Verge cutting – To receive maps, discuss options and decide thereon 405/21 A resolution was passed to ask ERYC whether they would only cut the first meter of the verges, not divert from their schedule and not to cut the verge from the entrance of KPFA to the double bend. Proposed by Cllr Warrington and seconded by Cllr Oxley, all in favour. **Allotments –** To discuss whether bee keeping is to be permitted and decide thereon 406/21 Deferred to the February meeting. **Playground -** To receive any issues 407/21 Following government guidelines the playground can remain open during the lockdown. No issues were raised. **Severe Weather Contract** – To receive an update 408/21 No contractor has been in touch. **Clerk Report** 409/21 The posts on the verge as discussed at the previous meeting was reported to highways. The topic submitted for the Scrutiny panel, "Procurement Contracts", will not be considered this year stating ERYC Overview Management committee have previously scrutinised the councils procurement policy. An email has been sent to ERYC expressing the parish council concerns regarding the combined authority. Correspondence 410/21 All relevant correspondence is emailed to the councillors 411/21 **Councillors Reports**

No reports were submitted.

The date of the next parish Council meeting will be held on Monday 08th February 2021, 7pm via zoom

There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.55pm.